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DATE: April 27, 2023 

TO: George R. Keller, Jr. CPPT 
City Manager 

VIA: 

�

Adam Reichbach 
Assistant City Manager for Finance and Administration 

VIA: 

�
Gus Zambrano 
Assistant City Manager for Sustainable Development 

THRU: 

�

Steve Stewart 
Director, Procurement and Contract Compliance 

VIA: 

E 
Vincent Morello, P.E. 

M Director, Public Utilities 

FROM: o, Kassandra Myers 
[-tbi't\jnterim Assistant Director, Public Utilities- Operations 

Department of Public Utilities 
Public Utilities Administration 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

FILE: PU-23-78b 

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Approve the Issuance of a Purchase Order to Ranch 
Cryogenics, Inc. for the emergency repair and system restoration of the 
Southern Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (SRWWTP) cryogenic plant 
in an amount not to exceed $300,000. The Procurement Method used is 
Emergency. 

ISSUE: 

The Department of Public Utilities urgently needs to procure vendor services for the repair 
and system restoration of the cryogenic plant at the SRWWTP. On Wednesday, April 12, 
2023, the City of Hollywood received over 18 inches of rain in less than one day. This 
extraordinary weather event caused unprecedented amounts of effluent to enter the 
SRWWTP treatment system, resulting in the shut-down of the cryogenic plant. The 
cryogenic plant produces liquid oxygen (LOX) essential to the biodegradation of sewage at 
the SRWWTP. The cryogenics system, once overwhelmed with flow and in emergency 
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